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May 4, 2023 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: May 1, 2023 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your May 1, 2023 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village of 
Bensenville received your request on May 1, 2023. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of all issued and/or applications for Building 
Permits, identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial, and new residential 
construction work. The information requested shall specifically reference your records dated in the month of April 
2023. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 
This FOIA is for private use. 
If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension request" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in April 2023. (2 pgs.) 

These a re all the records found responsive to your request. 

Williamsen 
F e <lorn of Information Officer 
Village of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Monday, May 1, 2023 2:11 PM 
FOIA Request 

FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of all issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial, and new residential construction work. The 
information requested shall specifically reference your records dated in the month of April 2023. 
The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 
This FOIA is for private use. 

If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension request. 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart26S.org 

1,J/ 
----SMART----
LQCAL UNIOAf 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capita l organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. 
if you are not !he named addressee you should no! disseminale, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not 
lhe intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, dislribuling or taking any action in reliance on the 
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 



location Munklpality UserStBtUS Applieation Recv'd Conttactor Project/ Activity Desc Line 2 
1000 WEST GREEN STREIT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/03/2023 GllBANE BUI LOI NG COM PANY STORM SEWER 
II WEST GRHN STREIT 406 BENSENVILLE f lNALEO 04/03/2023 MECMILAN ENGINEERING & CONS £LECTRICAL PANEL 
II WEST GRHN STREET 407 BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/03/2023 MECMILAN ENGINEERING & CONS ELECTRICAL PAN El 
924 OAVJO DRIVE BENSENVlllE ACTIVE 04/03/2023 GARAY JR SONS DRIVEWAY 
924 OAVIO DRIVE ACTIVE 04/03/2023 DRIVEWAY 
1050 EAST SESAME STREIT FRANKLIN PARK STAFF REVIEW 04/04/2023 CNC GRAPHICS LTD SIGN 
595 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/04/2023 LOW VOLT AG£ & SECURITY SYSTEM 
715 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVllLE FINALED 04/04/ 202.3 JJ CONSTRUCTION ENT. INC R/RROOf 
11 WE.ST GREEN STREIT 303 BENSENVllLE FINAlED 04/05/2023 UPGRADE ELECTRICAL PANEL 
1203 WEST IRVJNG PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/0S/2023 INTERIOR BUILOOUT 
321 WEST MC LEAN AVENUE BENSENVILLE STAHREVIEW 04/05/2023 RIT£WAY CONSTRUCTION ADDITION 
608 WEST GREEN STREET BENS{NVILLE ACTIVE 04/0S/2023 FENCE 
1501 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVllLE STAFF REVIEW 04/06/2023 MITRO CONSTRUCTION, LLC FIRE SPRINKLERS IN COOL£R 
333 EAST CREST AVENUE BENS£NVILLE ACTIVE 04/06/2023 PEERLESS FENCE H NCE 
480 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/06/2023 RM H SYSTEMS, INC RACKING 
1015 WEST GLENDAlE STREIT BENSENVILLE CANCELLED 04/07/2023 SEWER UN£ CLEAN OUT 
1301 OEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/07/2023 oonE SIGNS INC. FREE STANDING SIGN 
106 EAST JACQUELYN DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/07/2023 JLCONCRETE DESIGN, LLC SIOEWAlK 
608 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/07/2023 J & S PLUMBING INC. SEWER CLEAN OUT 
1310 WEST GLENDALE STREIT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/10/2023 SUN RUN INSTALLATION SERVICES SOLAR SYSTEM INSTALL 
2SS SOUTH CHURCH ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/10/2023 FENCE 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 203 BENSENVILLE FINALEO 04/11/2023 ELECTRIC PANEL 
1315 BROOKWOOO STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/1023 RE-ROOF 
155 SOUTH ELLIS STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/1023 f'OUR SWONS HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING A/C REPLACEMENT 
249 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/2023 ESTABLISHING FIRM FOUNDATIONS WATERPROOF FOUNDATION CRACK REPAIR 
322 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/2023 R/R DRIVEWAY 
323 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/11/2023 PORCELLI TRUCKING & REMOVAL INC R/R DRIVEWAY 
529 NORTlt THOM.~S DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/2023 GREAT LA•E5 ROOFING PARTIAL RE-ROOF 
595 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/2023 MR MAINTENANCE INC SPRINKLERS 
ll WEST GREEN STREET 308 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/12/2023 ELECTRICAL PANEL 
405 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/12/2013 OMX OOERIOR GROUP INC REMOVE WINDOW, PATIO 
418 EAST PINE AV(NUE BENSENVILLE f'INALED 04/12/2013 JT CONSTRUCTION & RESTORATION INC PARTIAL RE-ROOF 
640 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/12/2023 MAUL PAVING INC. M ill W/PAVE 
991 NORTH SUPREME" DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/12/2023 INTElllGErH SYSTEMS SERVICES FIRE ALARM 
21S WEST GATEWAY ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/13/2023 EXPERT PLUMBING CO, INC. SEWER REPAIR 
510 WEST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/13/1023 ABC PHCE PANEL UPDATE 
II W[ST GREEN STREET 202 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/14/2013 MEC MILAN ENGINEERING & CONS ELECTRICAL PANEL 
11 wm GREEN STREIT S04 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/14/1013 R. EAGLE ElECTRIC INC- ELECTRIC PANEL 
11 WEST GREEN STREET508 BENSENVllLE ACTIVE 04/14/1023 R. EAGLE ELECTRIC INC. ELECTR. PANEL 
1401 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/14/2023 SMG SECURITY SYSTEMS ADDITION TO FIR£ ALAM 
413 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/14/2013 BLACK OIAMOND PLUMBING & MECHANICAL A/C 
S9S WEST SUPREME ORIVE BENSENVllLE ACTIVE 04/14/1023 MR MAINTENANCE INC. OFFICE BUILOOUT 
1036 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVll.lE ACTIVE 04/17/2023 ABEL ROOFING CONSTRUCTION R/R ROOF 
11 WEST GREEN STREIT 404 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/17/2023 MEC M ILAN ENGINEERING & CONS R/R ELECTRIC PANEL 
11 WE.ST GREEN STREET 605 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/17/2023 MEC M ILAN ENGINEERING & CONS R/R ELECTRICAL PANEl 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 608 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/17/1023 MEC MllAN ENGINEERING & CONS R/R ELECTRICAL PANEL 
719 ALGONQUIN AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/17/1023 NEW CHAIN LINK FENCE 
848 SOUTH PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/17/2013 JJ CONSTRUCTION ENT. INC R/R ROOF 
941 BREITER COURT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/17/2023 P & B REBUILOERS R/R ROOF 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 503 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/18/2023 MOONLJiE ELECTRICAL ELECTRIC PANEL 
140 SOUTH ELUS STREIT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/18/2023 XCLUSIVE CONCRETE PATIO 
216 SOUTH ROS£ STREIT BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 04/18/1023 CHICKEN COOP 
325 SOUTH YORK ROA 0 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/18/2023 STENSTROM CO. LTD. R/R FIRE PUMP 
422 BARRON STREET B[NSENVILLE FINALEO 04/18/2023 ARSOf ILLINOIS R/RAC 
439 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/18/2023 FENCE INSTALL 
500 COUNTRY ClU8 OR IVE BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/18/1023 FENCE 
Sl O COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 04/18/1013 MANEVAL CONSTRUCTION INC R/R PAKING LOT MIKLL & PAVE 
621 NORTH IL ROUTE 83 BENSENVl llE ACTIVE 04/18/2023 VARIATION PARKING lOT STRIPING 
808 SOUTH DEN NII OR IVE BENSENVILlE STAFF REVIEW 04/18/2023 R/R SERVICE WAL< 
991 NORTH SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILlE STAFF REVIEW 04/18/2023 tlRE SPRINKLER UPDATES 
223 WEST GRANO AVENUE BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/19/2023 NEWOUTLITSON SERVICE 8AR, INSTALCA8INfT SIGN 
238 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/19/2013 GREEN CARE INC CONCRETE STEPS 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 206 BENSENVlllE ACTIVE 04/20/1013 M EC M ILAN ENGINEERING & CONS ELECTRICAL PANEL 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 403 BfNSENVlllE ACTIVE 04/10/2013 MEC MILAN ENGINEERING & CONS ELECTRICAL PANEL 
II WEST GREEN STREET 603 BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/20/2013 R/R ELECTRIC PANEl 
12 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/20/2023 
107 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/20/2023 ELECTRICAL PAN El, FACIA, SOFFIT 
337 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/20/2023 R/R FENCE SIDE 
1009 WEST DONNA LANE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/21/2011 NICO ROOFING ANO EXTERIORS RE-ROOF 
l4SO WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/21/2023 SIGN SJ, INC W ALL SIGN 
203 EAST CREST AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/11/2023 SIDING 
3Sl EAST OIANA COURT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/21/2023 SIDEWAU: 
401 SOUTH EVERGREEN STREIT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/21/1023 HERNANDEZ, HUGO FENCE 
1011 WEST IRVING PARK ROAO BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/24/2023 SHED 
1033 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/14/2023 GARAGE , PATIO 
11 WEST GREEN STREIT 107 BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 04/24/2023 R/R ELECTRICAL PANEl 
128 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILL.E ACTIVE 04/14/1023 SUN RUN INSTALLATION SERVICES SOLAR PANElS 
143 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/24/2023 VAAIATION •CSY FENCE 
777 EAST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/24/2023 NEW 120VOLTS WR GFCI TO NEW PUMP STATION 
1042 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/25/2023 TRIPPLE M CONCRETE DRIVEWAY, GARAGE FLOOR, SIDEWALK 
11 WEST GREEN STREET 708 BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/25/2023 MEC M ILAN ENGINEERING & CONS ELECTRICAL PANEL 
1137 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/25/2023 IDENflTY SERVICES LLC WALL SIGN 
635 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE STAFF REVIEW 04/25/2023 DONEGAL SERVICES HOME DEMO 
1008 SOUTH ADDISON STREIT BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/26/2023 SOLTYS CONSTRUCTION SIDING, SOFFIT, GUTTERS, FASCIA 
SOO SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILlE ACTIVE 04/26/2023 ANTENNAS 
720 EAST GREEN STREIT BfNSENVILlE STAFF REVIEW 04/26/1023 MORGAN HARBOUR CONSTRUCTION SPECULATIVE OFFICE 
104S SOUTH DOLORES DRIVE BENSENVlllE ACTIVE 04/27/2023 THE FAIR PLUMBER .SEWER REPAIR 
1105 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/27/2023 R/R ROOF 
452 sourn WALNUT STREIT BENSENVILLE ACIIVE 04/27/2023 CARDINAL FENCE & SUPPLY INC FENCE 
SOB EAST JEFFERSON STREIT 9E NS-ENVILLE ACTIVE 04/27/2023 5UNRUN INSTALLATION SERVICES SOLAR PANELS 
750 SOUTH YORK ROAD BE NSENVILlE STAfF REVIEW 04/27/2013 <ITCHEN REMODEL 
?60 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/27/2023 SMG SECURITY SYSTEMS f 1R£ ALARM 



763 LARSEN COURT BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 0.1/27/W23 SMG S(CURITY SYSTEMS FIRE AlARM 
834 SOUTH 0£NNIS DRIVE BENSENVllLE ACTIVE 04/27/2023 JUNIOR'S LANDSCAPING PATIO , SIOEWAU( 
35 EAST PAMELA DRIVE BENSENVILLE AcnVE 04/28/2023 AR5 OF JlllNOIS REPLACE A/C & fURNACE 
40SEAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/28/2023 FOUR SEASONS HEATING & A IR CONDITIONING A/C REPLACEMENT 
600 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE ACTIVE 04/IB/2023 VARIATION· NEW WAREHOUSE (600-700 OEVON) 


